AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
January 3, 2022
7:00pam.

l Call to Order

. Prayer & Piedge

il prproval of Agenda
Iv. Congent Agenda

(Consent items as follows will he adopted with 8 single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an item or items is made from a Cormnvssioner or Commissioners.)

A Approval of Minutes December 8§, 2021 Regular Meeting and Deacember 20, 2021 Work Session
(cancelled)

B. Tax Refund & Release Appravals

C. Personnel Matters

Appointments; Part-Time/Fill-in Non-Certified Telecommunicators
Appointmeant: Part-Time/Fill-In Certifiad Telecommumicator
Promaotian: Cerlified Parmanent Pai-Time Telecommunicaior
Certifications: Part-Time/Fiflin Paramedics ()

Appointment; Permanent Fart-Time Nutrition Site Manager
Appointment; Fill-ln Senior Genter

Appointment; Water Technician |

Resignation: Part-Time/Fill-n Non-Certified Telecommunicator
Resignation: IMC | working against iC [l

ACTION
REQUIREN

e

D, Step/Mert Increases

Social Services (1)
EMS (1)
Maintenance {1}
Recreation (1}

. Tex{(H

E.  Budget Amendment Nos, 14 - 16
F. Miscellansous Documants;
k\n 1. Ecenomic improvement Council — Communily Servicas Block Grant 2022 Application

V. f’rntroduction of New Employees

oh

A, Bheriffs Office
B
C.
N -
action VI | Scheduled Appointments
REQUIRED _< A, Moffatt & Nichol Engineering 7:00 p.m.
B. 7:20 p.a.
G, 7:25 p.m.
Vil | Oid Business
A, Updates from County Manager
B.
NG
Vill.} New Business
; A, Commissioners’ Board Appeintments
ACTHON

B. Petition: Riverfront Drive — Smith Acres Subdivision

REQUIRED 3
%, @ Resclution Supporting the Relocation & Preservation of the S-Bridge Truss



IX. | Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(i you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior fo speaking)
N
ACTION A.
REQUIRED &,
'5.C.
ACTION Adjournment
REQUIRED

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

r

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
» Plat Log
# Tax Department Report
# Building Inspector's Reports
# Code Enforcement Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
January 3, 2022

7:00°pim,
Vv, Enclosures: iterns included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed, I you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request guring the meeting.
V, The following new ermployees will be introduced to the Commissioners:

I, Sheriff Shelby Whiter SherllT White will iptrocduce William Phillip Lane, HI who was appointed jonight us a
Certified Deputy at Grade 65/8tep 5 effective 12/1£2021,
VEA,  Moffatt & Nichol Engineering will come to discuss an agreement for professional engineering
services for the Marine Park basin project. County Manager Heath will supply copies of the proposal
o the Commissioners at the meeting,
VILA.,  County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VIILA. Enclosure. £nclosed is a copy of the Board/Comimittee listing for the Commissioners. This is the
tirme that the Board can reorganize these appointments. {f you wish to make changes, please et
Chairman Nelson know at tonight's meeting so that we can make the adjustments and prepare a
revised listing for action next month,

VIH.B. Enclosure. Herbert 7. Mullen, Jr., Attornay for the Srith Acres Subdivision has presented the
enclosed petition to request that NCDOT add Smith Acres Road and Mullen Court to the NC
Highway Systern. Board action is being requested.

VILLG. Enclosure. The enclosed Resolution is presented for Board consideration to support the Town of
Hertford's grant request to NCDOT to relocate and preserve the S-Bridge truss. Board action is

being requeasted

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single mation, second and vole,
unfess a request for rernoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes December &, 2021 Reguiar Meeting and December 20, 2021 Work Session
{cancelied)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund & Release Approvals — see attached listing.
C.  Enclosure: Personnegl Matiers

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective
MName Job Title T Reyuired Step Snlary Date
Kendall Miller Mon-Certified Pan-Time/Fill-In Telecommusicator Appointment G A Tahe | L0202
Kvlie Felton Certitied Part-Timg/Fill-bn Telecommeicator Appoitnesit 6242 H13.390r. ] 12/01/2021
Lomm Hoeee Certified Permanent Part-Fime Felwcommunicator Prometio O3 [BES0 hr g 1200028
Ay Bojo Parl-Tana/Fib-in Parpmedic Certification (841 SI955/ht | 01/01/2022
Celin M. Melennan Pare-Tirme/Fill-in Paramedie Certifigation 68/ |819.85/r, ) 01/0] /2002
[k Hlake Furt-Tme/Fill-n Pyramediy ClertilTeation 681 [SH9.55mn] 1312022
[ustin Winslow Part=Time/Fill-bn Paramsedic Certification G§/1 1RO STr | (HO1/2022
Fachory Hudgins Pan-TimerFill-In Prramedic Certification G811 |319.55hr ] 01/01/2022
Jeznifer Coppersimith Pesmanent PaelTime Nutrition Site Manager Appointinen wio (G123 | T 010872022
Frances Myers Filt-ln - Sensor Cenler . Appointhent ns 1200l 010172022
Vincent Bockelman Waler Fechnigian | Appointere it 382 526,845 | 01/O172(033
ety Johnsen Pun-Time/Fili-In Non-Certified Tefecommanicator Resignation 1241672021
Alyssy Svlvester IMC 1 Working Toward IMC 11 Resignation 12/31/2021

(.,  Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were approved for the employees,
The follawing individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit Increases:

Employee Enpluyes Grade/ New Effeetive
Nime Job Title Step Subary Tt
Giwen Hudson IMC Tnvestizator I} 6311 543,487 DUmEANz2
Bethany Buttram EMS Full-Time Pyramedie . Taa 523 42/, 0170172022
Christopher Pringe Custodian Ao $35.812 Q1012022
Loiés Fagon Cirpundskeeper 34/9 §26,683 G1/1/2032
Wilma Robbing Tax Clerk SH/8 $31,076 Q10172002

*Addilinns o Correetions o Moles



E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos, 14 - 16 are enclosed for your review and action.

F. Enclosure: The State requires that Economic Improvement Coungil (£1C) present their Community Services Block
Grant Application o each County within their jursdiction and request that the Clerk sign the attached
Documeantation of Submission. A4 copy of the entire application (100+ pages) will be available for Board
review in the Clerk to the Board's Office. A copy of the application will be available at Manday's meeting.

*Addilicms o Cutrections to Notes



DeceriddeBozors Page  lgs

REGULAR MEETING

Decamber 6, 2021
700 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissloners mat in a recidar meeting on Monday, Dacerniber
§, 2021, at V.00 p.m. in the Mesting Roomt of the Pergulmans Gounly Libraty ocated at 514 5. Chureh
Street, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nalson, Chairman Fondeliz A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Jogaph W. Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennan Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Gounty Manager Msary Hunnieutt, Clerk to the Beard

Will Crowe, County Attorney

Chairman Meison called the maeting o order. Commissioner Lannon geve the invgastion and
Chalrman Nelson led the Fiedge of Allegisnce.

AGENDA

Chairman Neison expizined that there was ane itern on the Consent Agenda that needs (o be
femoved from the Agenda cempistely. County Manager Heath explained that itam V.G, « Reruction in
Sherif’s Satary Due To Elsction should be remaved. He further explained that the reason was that,
gecording o General Statule 153A.92, "The board of commissionars shall by resolution give netice of
infention to make the reduction ng fater than 14 days” prior to the tlasing dete for filing for offica. This
year, the closing date js December 17, 2021, With today being Decembar 8, 2021, the resolution would
be: acopted 11 days prior to the glosing dala for fillng for affice. Therefore, wa will remove this iterm from
the agerde, On motion made by Jaseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Agenda wag

Wnanimously approved as amanded with ramaving item IV.G. — Reduction in Sherifi's Salary Due to
Election,

CONSENT AGENDA,

Chairman Netson asked if there ware any items that the Board wished to remove from the Congert
Agenda to diseuss ofher than jtem V.G, There being none, the following items were considered to be
routine and were uranimously approvad on motien made by Joseph W, Hutlier, secondad by Alan Lennen,

1. Apoeoved of Minutes: November 1, 2021 Regular Meeting and Movember 15, 2021 Speclal Called

Meating & Movamber 15, 2021 Werk Sassion (canceliad) ware approved,

2 Tax Refund (Perquimans County) Appraval:
T U 514114
Vebicle sold; Zsmonih refund.  Account Mo, 60853956,

3. Parsonngi Mattors:

Employee . Employes Aeton Grade/ New Eifective
Name deh Titie Reguired Step Salary Dte
Tm'gjgufmvlcr o TureTimeFill -t Prraniedic Certilignlion 5 ETCEETT R W Ty
| rittipm Philip Lane, ]1] Curtifivd Depuy Appoinunen Bafe | w0376 | {HG120d]
Wivian Loy FIT] Cenifed Teleeommniuicator Appointment G216 {$16.07/0 | 0NG12GT |
Tebarah Lavle Seasonnl Tay Lisier Appoinent wr | 515.600, | [2/08/2023
Amntuirie Shing Pannanend #7 Cenlified Telecommunizrtor Tesigne C e [ T T 203 T
Anninaris St PIAF Centified Teleoommuyuliatas Iteclnssification G2 XS 300, | 13/01202]
Tty Haynes Pact-Tame/Fill-ln AEMT [Rediwved from Reser | - O T
Arnedd White Baclhae Operntor Retirement 03/01r022
Marquitin Foremun Public infonnauon Assisiant 1V Tenninnied 1 L2023
4,  Stap/Marit ncreases:
l:‘.rﬁwr:!uyce LEmplayer Gratef Mpar Ellevtive
MName Jab Title Sicp Salary Lhate
Suean Chaney Director 310 82 133 {01201
Beverly Crewoty Senfor Citizen Coordinarer 6311 41,433 [ 12017208) |
Roherl Farrar Dupuily Sherifl G519 43,31 [P
Brids Walson Peputy Sherifl/ 5RO [Cerified) LR 538338 120021
5. Budget Amendment:
BUBGET AMENDNVENT MO, 12
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOLNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIMIIOM OF CODE IMUREASE DECREASE
10-343-000 Stare Granls « Socin} Services 25643
10-610-202 Low lncome Waser Assistange (LUTWAF) 25,645
EXPLANATION: Toumend FY 21723 budgét 1o incinde ndditional fuisds [or Linw toconys Waler Asszes is approved
£ by the Stue.
BUNGET AMENDMENT MO, 13
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT N
CODE REMBER REACRIIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10348017 Emetpency Managemens « DPR Gramt 11047
10-550-343 BER Gl . 75,647
EXPLANATHIN: To amend FY 21722 budget 16 include additeonnl Tinds nwarded with BPR Grant (Disasier
Proprmediess Region Granld for LTV project, _—
6. The following board appointrient was aparoved by the Board:
MNnme Bonrd/Commiltee Actlon Taken | Term £ T;c::iw
[MEauthsis, Loynn [Triliitton Morthern Regional Advisory Board Apgioinimenl | Unlimied| 120172021

The Board approved the follewing Board appointmentsireappointmants for the Chowan/Perquimans LEPG
2022 Rostar;



3756  Dagember 6, 2021 continyag WA, - Page 2

MAME " ETECIALTY NAME, AECIALTY
| Bnss, Billy Yire Nedgom, Wallnee Thacted (O Raind {Ferguinmns)
Beuchbourd, Leslie 5 Provs 4 Dixon, Jensthun EMAEMEA | §
Browster, Sue CERT {Shores ot §.1) Ovarman, Borry Firg
Brittinghnm, Richard EMTire/ART-1 Palrier, Cordell BR/LE
Corgwrighi, bichpel fiee lerguitnang S0 Rep, Law
' Chaney, Susun a8 Poale. Tam EM
Lhewan 50O Rep faw Suith, Lewis Cvir/Qpertor {Patkwiry Agl
Hotigwell, Ralph Fnvirgniizatil Soleshee, fulie EM/frens
Keltayes, Alex Giscted Clfivwl (Chowsa) 3| Sprofli, Mary Volunlewr
Lafon, David Fire/Law Stoon. Ashlay Bl Doy,
Leving, Miki CERT (Albemiarle) Ward, Panl MNCDA (Savirmumentul}
Long, Rick Eit (NC Faresiry) Wiltiimg, Tenya Hospitol
heKeever Jhn CERT (Decp Crock) Winn, Blly MCEM
NCLIP #ep . [ Winslew, Jirvis [E]

7. Mr. Rabert Lagy, Arsa Ranger, provided a witten FY 2020-2021 Anneal Repor for NG Forest Servicas.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
The fullowing employes was intreduced to the Board:

I, Bhonds Repsnshel: Rhonds Repanshek, Flaswer, introduced Trevor Miles, Planning Assislant, who was hived on
Movewiber 1, 2028, Alter Ms. Repanshek mude o few commems, My, Miles thanked the Baard for giving him the
appertunily to work with Perquimans Couaty, The Chalemvan end Boird welcomed Me. Miles to Berguimans Counly.

PRESENTATION OF £Y 2020-2021 AUDIT

Chalrman Nelsen recognized Donne Winborne, Auditor, Ms. Winborne digtritiutes Hard copies of
the Audit and explained that they ware able to keep their copies this year because the Losal Government
Cammission (LGC) had approved it. She reviswed the audit and axplained that there were some things
that she needed te repert. This year, LGE Iooked at thair Finanaly! Peformance Indicatars. She explainad
te the Board what the Financks| Performance indicatars were. She explainad that the only response Jetter
that the County has been requested to write has fo do with the Water Fund and it neaded to address what
the County is doing to correct this problem, s, Winborne and Mr. Meath axplained that the Eosrd had
already taken measures in this year's budget to remedy this situetion. That is why they increased the
waler rates for FY 2021-2022. This will rectify this problem for next yaar's wudit. After answaring several
questions, Ms. Winborne thankad Frank Heath, County Manager, Tracy Mathews, Flnance Officar, and
County Staff for their assistance in prepating the audit. Thera being no further questions ar gommants,
Chairman Mefson asked for a mation to accept the FY 2020-2021 Audit as presented. Gn motion made
by T. Kyle Jonas, seconded by Fondella A, Leigh, the FY 2020-2021 Audit was unanimously appraved ag
prasented,

COMMISSIQNER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REFPORTS

The fellowing commissionars’ concerns and committes reports were provicded;

* Commissdpngr beanan: Mr. Lennon updited the Board on e Toutlsim Development Anchority (FOA). He sited tal Mg, Layden
i5 dloing o real joh ausd that thy are stifl looking for menvbers io serve on the TI3A, Tz asked County Mannget Hrath (9 provide wh
update ot s renavations for the Perquimang County Muscus. M. Melh esplained that they hod completed the exierior piinting,
the et Aoaring come in taday, and tey hope to get it instollee this week, He s going 0 e working swith Ms. Layden 1 hotd s
Cipen Houss ance the renourtions e contpleted, Fe [ that It woudd probably be samefime in Sxuary.

o Chaluman Nelson:  Mr, Melsor explaiied thal the Boavd is operstlivg uider an ebbrevinied Rufes & Procedures. Ha mentioned thit
he was wondering i iz Board would be itergsted revisiting s custent Rules & Procedures aod consider adopting thein oyery
year, espectally in the years that there 15 an eleciion of new comintissianees. He mentigned the NG Publication caritled, “Ruggested
Rules of Procedure For dhe Board of County Commissianers™ by Trey Allen, and nsked if the Board members had a copy of Uis
pudlicution. The Doeard said thal it nslght e bengfeial i revisit them. Tl Chaiemnn asked s, Hunnicit o order s copy of he
pitblication and forward o copy of aur ¢ursent Rules & ['rocadures for the Beard Lo review,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

® Buwbop Codfer: Mt FHeah expiaingd hal they have finishued the conversion of the Cole Ly DfFice Suile at U Senier Cener
alloviing o gdditionad aren for shem to hold thelr Zuniba, vie. lrsses leaving he otlier aven avatfable Far ather events, He cheotraged
the Board (o go ouz 10 the Senior Center and check aul this rengvntion,

- GrantEunding Apdutes:
v dble Tdelne Membershin Copperition AAEMCY Grant Apglention:  Mr. Heath opdiicd e Board on the ATMC

grancappication w exiend brondband services ta resideista af PFerquimans Counly conaenteating on the ctvidere a Mew Hope
nreas. He stuled il tney have not received e final degisinn but have been reeelving gestions regarding e applicalion. He
snicl that 16 wotrld Meep the Rourd informed.

* PrRrouinuns County Muring Bugly Peatocy: Mr. Houtd reporied thnl thg 34 million funding far tis projeet hae been ingdyded
in the Sue Budgel. Mo will kegp the Board {nfornied of the progress,

* Lownof Hevefare Harbar Towy Feery Projecy:  Connty Menrger Henth explained that Rep. Goodwin said that the Ferry
projeet hnd received 55 mitllon I the buttger far the extablishmant of this fory svsiem hat leludes & stop in te Town of
Hectford. e nlso mentioned that we were s12ll working with Rep Goodvwin an the S-bridas (russ proservation ond zelogaiion
and that Zep, Goadwin told Mr. Heall that te lends hagt heen desipnated for (b aelivity as well,

¥ Monument of the Confesdornte eqd Mingute: Mr. Henth expluied Clhinirmnn Nelson, Vies Chair Leigh and he have continaed to
hetd meetings and they are st pailkering inforamuion t psyist te Ronrd in making their degision,

ELECTION OF CHAIRMANMICE CHAIR

Will Growe, Counly Aftorney, acting as Ternporary Chairman of the meeting, opened the flosr for
nominations for ChairChalrman of the Boand. Fondella A, Laigh nominated Wallace £, Nelson as
Chalrman.  Charles Woodard secontded the nominstion. Mr. Crowe asked if there were any ather
nominations, Thers betng none, Mr. Crowe calied for a vote, The Board unanimously appointed Wallace
E. Nelson as Chairman, Mr, Crowe apened the floor for nominations for Vice ChairfChairman of the Board.
Joseph W, Haffier nominated Fondella A. Lelgh as Vice Chalr, T, Kyt Jones seconded the nomination.
There heing none, Mr. Crows called for & vote. The Board unanimously appaintes Fondella A, Leigh as
Vice Chalr. Mr, Crowe turned the meating evar 10 the newly re-elected Chairman, Wallace £. Nelsen,




DecerhbrBeaost coRAER 3757

BELVIDERE CONVENIENCE SITE LEASE AGREEMENT & MEMORANDUM OF LEABE

The County currently leases the Belvidere Convenience site praperty from L. Clinton Winstow, Jr,
and Catherina Goadwin Winslow who are now deceased, The heirs of the property, Lynwood Winstow
and Anna B, Winalow Sanders are willing t continue this lease agreement. Or motion mada by Fondella
A. Leigh, seconded by Chailes Woodard, the Buard unanimously approved the following esse
Agreement and Memorandurm of Legse far the Belvidere Gonvenience Site:

MORTH CARQLINA

LEASE AGREEMENT
PERGUIMANS COUN'TY

THIS AGREBMENT, ntade this \ne 6% doy af Decernber, 2021, by wnd begwuen Lynwood Wingiow nnd Anng £ Whislow Sanders, with an
nidddress of 1208 Bedvidere Rond, Betvidere, NC 27910, Lezsor and PERGUIMANS COUNTY, 0 bidy palitic atd corpornle of the Staie of Morily
Curoling, whose address is PO Box 45, Hertfurd, NC 27044, lesnee:

WITHESRSETIH

THAT WHEREAS, the Lessor ix the owner of tha propurty hereinnfior deseribed andt wishes 1o lense 5816 property 10 the Lessee ns 4 site
Tt # Sotid Waste Collection aisd Recyefing Canter: myd

WHEREAS, s slte is locute in Belviders Township, Perquimans Counily, Morth Curaling snd 1510 be masde available for the cotlemion
of sulid wiste 5 sue nes os e Lessee shall deen npproprinls: nad

WHEREAS, Perguitins Counly plang s duild 2nd maintain the same, including, hut not Sinfted 1o, the nddition of e, coment slabs
for rollsofT comtaingrs sd sompnclors, fencing with steon sicipping sod die planting of shrulsbery slong the permeter of the 1onee for SCRRERing
purpiscs only, except at the entcanee along e rod amd whers sefeening is deemed 0 hie winceessary by the Lissay,

NOW THEREFORIE, the Leszor, subjeet 1o the terms and sonditions hereina ey sl forthi, dees herchy fet and hense wslo te Lessee, the
Tallowing deseribed prepery in Belviders Township, Perquimans Couity, North Carolinn,

1) The 24 383, 589% strace Moot ot showi o Uxe plut of Sdward T, Flyman, Ir., Reg, surveyor, satliled * Propeny Ruring, Conveyeit ty Parquinims
County, Belviders Township, ferquimins County, Delviders Township, Perguimang Coutniy, MO, duted Mareh 26, 1093, 1w copy of which i3
reeirded ol ook 51 Page § olthe Perquimans County Registry.

2} A right of wary 30 feet in width extending frans the western edge ol e sght o way of Sendy Cross Rowd (5.8, 1001) 10 the cogtem hausdary
ol e ahove-described lob and being showit on tho aRresqid plat as 50 1VW {157 on Center). Thls riwht af way shall be for the benef of Uy
Leasee, ils ngerts, assigns ang such other persons a8 the Lessee shall 2w 1o use it. The Lessore shall retain e Tight w use the 15 foor wide
tircat in e front of. tha 14, o the eastern sigs of e Salicd Waste Cener sie for e puspase of ingeess and egress to the property adinining said
site snd the Jessors shall have cght to cater thelr propery thtrough the 30 foot wide right of way refersed 1o phve,

The ferms and condilions of Wi lense are ng fllgws:
1, TERMSE The e of this ese shall be for 10 years, beginning December 1, 2021 and exLendg thrangh December 1, 2031,

L. BENT. The lessse slil iy 10 the |assor as reat for e above deseribed ot the sum of F1362.30 per yeor on December T of vach year of

this feuse boginning Degember 1, 2021 The first yenr's rent under this agreement hes atrendy neen advaneed 1o e Lessor on 10-8-2023.

3. CONSTRUCTICHN. ‘Uhe Lessee shall maintada a fence al lenst § feey high witl: green siripping wnd <holf plant shrubbery, o sereaning,
araund the auler perimeter of the feice, exespt ot the coad enlrance of entrances ad twhere the Lessee deans streewing wencoessary. The Lessee
atwld hawve the right 1o instell mar! o gsphal of depth deemed suificient by the Lessee for taffle usge, 1o ingall coment pads as il deens
appeoprinte and insial) or conseuet all other Faciiities, strciures pod wquipment which il deems neoessiry or approprinte i order 1o operte and
inakadain # Solid Wnste Cofleetion and Reoycling Ceiter.

4. PURPOSE, The lessee shal use e ahave dederibed trag! only s a sie lor Solid Waste Collectian wl Reeyeling Maweris Collection. Al
iterns abave witl be tnken 10 4 permument disposal or recycling site.

5 PEERATION AN AVAILABIEATY, The Lessee shall have the 1l o aperie ar siist £ be operated by n (hird purly conlrecior e
aforesald Selid Waste Coflection and Recygling Cenler imd 1o make it avaliabie to such pessops, upron such werms md sl soch hours ag the Lessee
deaims apprapriale,

6. MAINTENANCE, Tl Lessea shalt pravits alf madntenmee required in order 1o keep said site in o presuntable sonditlon.
7. TERMINATION. The Lessor shall hnve the Hght 2o terminme tiis (ease if the fesser deliuis s o sty of the lerms of this agremnent wd

i wettten notice is given Lo the §otee of e [_essee's defilt under the terind of' tiis agreement and (e Ledsns does ol gure te defanlt within
90 days immedinlely niter suclnotice, The Lessee shall v the right 1o serninaie this lense wpon B0 days writlen nolics 10 G Legtor and npon
swch t=rimination shall leve o obligation to gy sent for additionat yeara reimdining on tie lense.,

L OUIION TO LATEND. The Leases shall have the optian to axiend the le pranted Aerein for an additionz! term of 10 Yeiew upan tie
Same (G A5 Sel oUL Hcreht, excepl there shall be na aptios 1o extend Leyond the adidisionat term and cxeep! for e mnan of tent which shall
bis $3,953, 13 per year Ios each year of the additional tenn, Phis oplion smay be cxersised y the paynenl of this (irst yoar's rom iider dse extended
Lerthy, by writlen motles 1o (B Lagsee of such exercias prior oo e wsd of iy twme or by CORINING {0 operate the ever follving (e sud of u
L.

9. RETURN OF PROPERTY. |7 the Lessor shalt within the 3 days innediately following the (ervinadon of ta lease gramed herein or
withini 30 dnys of Lhe terminntion of iy exseinlon tersol, dutiver 1o the Lessor a wriller roquest 0 restore L praperty deseribed albove 1o
approximalely the sase sondilion in whicl it was received pt e beginuing of this e, the |esses shall, within 120 dnys immedintely nher
recaipt of such writien cequest of the Lessor, conply with such request. 1 sueh cequest is not made williie the 38 day period inninedianaly
Tollawing the lerminatien of e fenss or of an extension thereo?, the lessor shall be deemed 1o have waived Hior rights lo figve the propedy
relurned (o (he sabd condétion, Mo sieh request may e ninde wiits the kbge or any extension tereof is in oiTeet.

10, LEARBILLLY. The lassee shafl Indemity nud hald tse Lossor haritiess of and frons alf liabilty or preperty domage and perssiial injury
nriging fram ths oets of the lesses, its aptnts or empluyees, #t e nbove-deseribed $ite,
H. NOIGES. AT notices and vorrespondence between the Lessor and th lessee sinll e desmed sulficient 1 addressed as Folinws:
A To the Ligsor:
120% Brividere Thaml
Belviders, MC 27914

B, Tivthe [essee:
Caunily Mangger
7€) B 45
Herford, MC 27944

12. PARTIES, This ugrecment ehll be hinding mad shall lusne o the el of the |gssor, the Lessee and their helis, suecessors and fssigna.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Lessor and the §.essee lave coased this insisnment 10 be axeesicd hr duplicate, otinals, one of which
shall be relnined by the Lessor aid ane of which shaft be retsined by the Lesser.

Lywwinl Winstow, Lossor

Anns E. Winglow Sopders, Lessor

Peiguintng Comy, | otsee

Chicmaiz, Board of Commissionars
Of Perquimany Copnly



dr98  Uegember 8, 2021 contintied WA - Page 4

Clark 1o the Boardt of Convnigutonars

STATE OF NCGRTIH CARDLINA
EOUNTY OF it
I, «  Notagy Pablie of the Cannty and Siate aforessid, cerlify thnt
perstvitlly sppeared before me this day md aeknowhedged the sxegution of he foreaoing instrument,

Witness my hand and alficinl stnmp or seal, thiz Jdayof | 202

Malary Pubtic
My Crmmlssion Expires;

STATE OF NOITH CARCHAMA
COUNTY OF

1, — it Motary Pub3ic of shie Counly g Stale nforesnid, cerify that
garseiiilly appeaned befor me this day sad acknwwdedged Usat sha is Clork 0 the Board of the Comenissioners of Perquniss Covaly, m ol
by authorily duly given ond 03 the ze of suid Board, e foregoing mstranent wos signed s its nmne by its Chairman, seabed vt e earporate
seut and attest by her ns its Clerk.

Wiitess my hand and officil stunp or senl, this __ day ol e v

Motary Public
My Commission Expinc:

Mumarandum of Lense

This Memarmmlum o f.case {3 entered o by and betwesn Lynwood Winslow and Anna . Winglow Sanders, with on address of 1709 Pelyiders
Rourd, Belvidere, MO 33019, Lessar and PRROUIMANE COUNTY, u biody politle and eerparais oF the State of Novith €arelina, wiase address
15 1O Box 45, Hertford, MO 27944, leszie:

DEMIBE. [y nearinin lease daved 1376207 (Lhe “Leaze™} between Lessor and Lessiee, Lessor has lensed 10 Lessce, and Lessee has leased tiom
lessur, the Fremises desertbe as Rollaws:

1) T 28,333,58899 squars foot le shoswn on the platof Edward T, Hyman, Jr.. feg, surveyor, entitled “Propesty Heing Conveyed It Perquimins
Counly, Bulviders Yownship, Pernuimnns Ceunty, Beividers Township, Perquimans Coumy, MC,” dated Mareh 26, 1993, 2 copy of whicl is
recoschknl nt Book 181 Pupe 5 ol the Perquimans County Regisiry,

2) A right of way 30 foet in width gxtending fhom Ute western sde of the right of way ol Sandy Cross Road (8.8, 1001} 10 the cavieen bousdary
uf the above-described oL and being showt o Ui afgresnid plal ps 30" &£/W 15" o Center). This sight of way shall ba far the benafit gf Uye
Lusser, its apents, assigns and such alher persoas ns the Lessee shalt allow w use i The Lessors shill retdo the right 4o use the 15 tag), wide
aren in the drant of, that 5, an Whe eastem $idc of the Salid Waste Cewter 8 for the parpose of ingress and egress la He prapeny adjvining said
site ased the Lessars shall have right to enter theit properly throngh the 30 Tool widy right of way referred o above,

AN provisions ol she Lense are ncorored erein by referaice,
1 TERM. The serm ol the Lense is for & period of ten yaoes, canmseneing an Dewenther |, 2021 and ending an December 1, 2005,

2 QFTION 10 RENEW, Upon the expiration of the initinl 2et, Lessee hns the right and option o renewy the lense. 17 5o setewed ty
lesgoe, s bense werm shal) extend o Decemher 1, 2041,

I WITHESS WHIEREQF, this Memormtun of Lanse is evectted wder seal oy the dny of

LESEOR

{Beql)
Lymwad Winslow

Eg\ml)
A B, Winsiow Snnders

ATTEST:_ LESSEE

Clerk 10 e Boasd of Commissianers of Purgimuns Soumy
Perquinvans Cowrty, Morsh Caraling

{Senl}

Chairmey, Baard of
Commissioness of Perquinms
County, Morth Cmaliva

STATEOF e

COUMTY QF

in , ol e duy of’ N . befare me, a Notary Publle it and tor tho uhove state and
county, personally rppearcd « kiown to e oF proved (o be e person anmed in

utidd who exeeuted the foregolng instrument, wad bemg first duly swora, such person acknovledged that be or she is excemed sald instriment for
the purpeses thanein conlained as his gr her free aed voluntary actand deed,

HOTARY PUBLIC
My Comunission Expires:
{SEAL)
BANK RESOLUTION & SIGNATURE STAME

Due to no changs in Chairman, the Board was not reguired to apprave s Resolution and Agreemant
for Deposit Account and Bank/Corporate Services.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER, CONSULT
WITH OUR ATTORNEY, AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES




DecerBérBooor cofBEE 750

Chalrrnan Nelson stated that, pursuant o NC General Statute 143-318. 113 (4), the Board went
inte Closed Session to discuss an aconomic development matter, consult with our altorney, and closed
session minule appraval, On motion made by Fondellz A. Leigh, seconded by Alan Lennhon, the Board
unanimougly vited to go into Closed Session.

Tha Cloged Session was adisumed and the Regular Called Maeting recanvened on molicn made
by Charles Weedard, seconded by Fondella A, Leigh, and unanimously 2pproved by the Board,

No action was required from the Closed Session,
ADJOLIRNMENT

There being na further comments of business to discuss, the Regular Meating was adjiournae at
810 p.rm, on motion mada by Alan Lennon, sesonded by Charlas Woodard,

Wallace E. Nelaon, Chairman

Clark to the Board
WORK SESSION
December 2C, 2021
7:00 o.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Cammissioners Weark Session on December 20, 2021 was
cancelied,

EEAE KR kW w A h kR kT ANk AN



December 28, 2021

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Joseph Lee McCaslin -~ $103.01
Vehicle sold; 9-month refund
Account#: 56557493

Lisa Bryan Wagamon $176.05
Sold vehicle to dealership, 9-month
refind,

Account#:; 62294173

Robert Tony Wyatt ~ §109.17
Vehicle sold. 5-month refund.
Account#: 60936294

Gerald Andrew Sharrow ~ $167.17

Vehicle sold. 5-month refund.
Account#: 58810664

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Chistopher Lee $246.98

Moved to Florida, No longer in County.

Account#: 265081

Christopher Lee $217.78

Moved to Florida. No longer in County.

Account#: 265081

VB,

Page

1



iv.C1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIVI DATE SUBMITTED: __ December 8. 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Kendai Miller 850G, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Non:Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIMEFILL IN ~ DEPT.:_ 911 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFEGTIVE DATE: December 1, 2021

GRADE: _80 STEP: 1 SALARY: __$13.75 per hour
ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY FERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESEFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date. RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSELIL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPL.OYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: PER
THE COUNTY PERBONNEL POLICY., '

fedefk i dciok koo akeked

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAZER APPROVAL

ot
Y

: = f
DATE: 1282021 pATE: /2)13]24

FINANCE OFFICER

— COPRY

Revised 7/05



v.C2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ December 8,2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PER]OD/ MERIT RAISE
l

NAME:__Kylie Felton ~ SOC, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FILL IN BEPT.: 811 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2021

GRADE:_62 STEP:;_2 = SALARY: _ $15.39 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: '

CURRENT GRADE - 1§ = o SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROEATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: '

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR 8STEP
Date RAISE. ' (YEAR 2 3 )
- GRADE:______ STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATiGN DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECDMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FDR EMPL@YEE MERIT RAISE.
Pata - GRADE: __  STEP: SALARY:

I
[

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _ ... PER
THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Yo iRk R R R Rk
GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
fnle
H . I U -l
. DATE: __12.8-2021 ~ pare: _2fisfe

FINANCE OFFICER

w:prl @@pv~

Revised 7/05



‘ ‘ _ W.C3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: . December 8, 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ _Logan Hodge ' S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telgcommgnir;atm.'PERIEIAN_E_NT PART-TIME DEPT.: sﬁ Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE: Deaen'fher 1, 2021

GRADE: 62. STEP:_1 _  SALARY:_ §15.0t ner hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE:  sTEP: SA‘LARY:

JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GDMPLETIDN OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date o RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ________STEP: SALARY

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDAT!ON FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: . _STEP:_____ SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

pate  TIONARY PERIOD.

RECDMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE* .. STEP: SALARY" '

THE ABGVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE !NCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _ __ PER
THE COUNTY PEREONNEL POLICY. o

**wwww********u**w

DEPARTMIENT, RE N COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

D%E_: ) 12-8-2021 | E}AT'E:' 19*) 13/2\

CopY

FINANCE OFFICER.

DATE:

Revised ?lU‘



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIVMANS
PARTHINE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: ___Amy Boio 50C. 8EC. NQ.:

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fili-in Paramedic RESCUE:
L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ STEP; SALARY: _$ per hour

Ww.Ca, - Page 1
122012021

Complete following informstion only i for new emploves.
ADDRESS:

CITY/ISTATE/ZIP;

PHONE NUMBER;

GRADE: _88__ STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.65 / Hour

s R e T W e e R A e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ' RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGj APPREVAL

DAfE: ia"j/?ﬂé/é‘vf DATE:
cou Ajm MANA RAPPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
oATE: 12 ’M'"/ “w DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/05



V.C4. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 12/20/2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
T-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Celia M. MclLennan S0C. BEC, NO.:

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-in Paramedic RESCUE:

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: $ per hour

Complete following information only if for new employees,

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEIZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

X 1/1/2022 REGOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED S TATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPEETION).

GRADE: 68 _ STEP: 1 SALARY: $19.55 / Hour

#dekfed dodedrie A drde e dodod ok &

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ! - RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGE PROV, ! :

DA1€:/ [2f#0/2 | | DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL. FINANCE OFFICER
Ak ' ;
Y ! -
DATE: M!'Hf! 2 o DATE:

| COPRY

Ravised 7/05



. _ iV.C4, - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 12/20/2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
ARG EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Derek Blake - 50C. SEC. NO

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-in Paramedic ' RESCUE:

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY: _3 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employes,

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

X 1/12022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
pate  CERTIFICATION (BERMA T ACHEDSYETE CERNBICATE OF COWPLETION).

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $19.85 / Hour

i sl shy e ke o e e e e e e ke ol e e sk

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECDMMENDAT!DN
MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE:!
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
4Aambt
\L |
DATE: ifl.,! L‘if! 24 DATE:

GORY

Revised 7/05



IV.C.4. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 12/20/2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

PARTHIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: _ Dustin A. Winsiow | SOC. SEC. NO.: _
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-ln Paramedic ' RESCUE:

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _§ per hour
Complete following information only if far new employee.

ADDRESS:

CITYISTATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

X 1/1/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE | FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION {BERAFTABHED ST ATEDE RTIEIC TE*G}F COMPLETION).

GRADE: 868 STEP: __ 1 SALARY: ___ $19.55/ Hour
S e oo e i i o o ke ok o e A

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGEZ APPR%AL -

DATA/ /&/4_—;9/ Bt DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE QFFICER

\ 3

D;‘!\TE i?-»l} 7,«1«'1 (A | DATE:

COPRY

Revised 7/05




_ . IV.C.4. - Page 5
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIM _ * DATE SUBMITTED: 12/20/2021

COUNTY Oﬁ" PERQUIMANS

BAETAHIME EMSIRESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME: _ ZacheryB.Hudgins .~ | s0C.SEC. NCJ
POSITION: EMS Part-Time., Fill-ln Paramedic :| RESCUE:

L} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __| "
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: -$ per hour
Complete following information only it for faeéw,.campioyee.

ADDRESS: -
CITYISTATEZIP: L
PHONE NUMBER: N

X' 1/1/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EN PLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION {RER:AETACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 | SALARY:  $19.55/ Hour

Wb e de sk e KA W ke e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAGER APPR@YVAL

opfre: ___/ 9”/ ,9-0/ Gl DATE:
' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
DA\"IFE: IZ‘)LII/Z’?/I DATE:

COPRY

Revised 7/05



IV.C.5. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ \0\\S\ 3y

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ?E{,hn\\%ﬁ . Cwqwsm"\'\\r\ SOC. SEC. NO.: -

PosITIoN: Jerna0ed T O/ NS Moraoed, DEPT &nm Chirens Gater

@/ NEW EMPLOYES EFFECTIVE DATE: “:Tanqu | ana
GRADE: STEP; SALARY: *:&; Va4 \%w\t«

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: \,) ankasy Ly @,ogﬁa

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP SALARY:
[] OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[] REGCOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e oo ke o s R e T e e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ﬂ/iﬂw e
o, \ A\ - U
DATE: 10,54 an| DATE Ib-1§ 2]
FINANCE OFFICER
WL AL~ @@W
L] I Ay
DATE: LL@W

Revised 7/05



IV.C.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _\a\\Liaoal

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOCR/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Lronces Taye \\(\Qﬁv% $OC. SEC. NO.:
posiTion:__Fal\- <0 pEPT.:__NuteiHien /Sewn‘mr Ciivgens ConteC

b WEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_\-\-209%
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ﬁ\a N Meuwc\y
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: —

ALz

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.
e o e o e e e e R R WA A A
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDU%Y m APPROVAL
LGN WO R
\ |5/
pateE:  ‘a\ve\goay DATE: u,! xh 2]
FINANGE OFFICER

COPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




V.C.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE sSuBMITTED: _ 1223 | 200

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Vingzeat Bocke\ swin SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: o ker Tedn I DEPT.__ Mot/
?) NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: | / 3/ 2071
GRADE: D3 steP. L salaRy: B ZG, FH§

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: I / % / ?mﬂ

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: _____ SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ek e ok o ol o e o e o R
nemm}ﬁm \}\gﬂ\:ommmmﬂom co%\f MANAL %gnowu.
DATE: l'laf 23 | W DATE: 2’“’ w
FINANGE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/08

DATE:




el T ik ¥ od b oulll AL EELILE, ’V'CHB. - pag@ 1

RE: Resignation

Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Fri 12/17/2027 10:19 AM
To. Kelly Juhnson <keilylass@hatmail.coms

Cer Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.govs; Tracy Mathews <tracymathews @perquimanscountync.govs; Mary
Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs; Casey Winn <caseywinn@perguimanscountyne.govs; Admin 911
<admindT@perquimanscountync.govs

Ms, Johnson,

We are in receipt of your resignation and wish you the best in your future endeavors. Thanks for your
past service to the visitors and citizens of Perquimans County.

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Mertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper,
and play.

From: Kelly Johnson <kellylass@hotmail.com»

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 957 AM

To! Jonathan Nixon <jrixon@perqguimanscountync.govs
Subject: Resignation

Please accept this letter as my official resignation as of Decamber 16, 2021. Thank you for the
opportunity to learn a very important side to EMS.

Cordially,
Keily Johnson

Sent from my iPhone

https:/iouliook oifice com/mailinboxicfAAMKADK QO TNININIEWESNTEINGMOY Y1 (2 TRILTY 2M2Y5Y BNz INWB GAAAAAAAZDY%H 2BYWNIXg Trdky QiGh. ..

111



IV.C.9. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCTAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Teresss Blanchard - Chair Susan M, Chaney
Churles Woodard

Brenda Dillard

December 21, 2021

Ms. Alyssa Sylvester
124 B NC Hwy 42 West
Ahoskie, NC 27910

Dear Ms. Sylvester,

I received your email dated December 17, 2021 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perquimans
County Department of Social Services effective 5:00pm, Friday, December 31, 2021.

This letter is to officially state that [ accept your letter of resignation in the IMC I position in the Adult
Medicatd unit.

On behalf of the Perquimans County Department of Social Services, I wish you all the best in your future.

Sincerely,

. Y
Hrusam 7 U?anw,l
Susan M. Chaney
Director

cc: personnel file

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, worl, prosper and play,



W.C.9. - Page 2

Resignation Letter

Alyssa Sylvester <asylvester@perqdss.net>

Fri 12/17/2021 8:07 Abt

To: Pam Midgett =pimidgett@pergdss.nets; Susan Chaney <schaney@pergdss.nat>

Pam and Susan,

Tt has been an absolute pleasure working at the Perquimans Department of Social Services. I love the
work we do here and I love engaging with the community to help them in their time of need. When I
relocated to North Carolina, your office was willing to offer me a position working with you and I will
always be grateful for that,

As you know, there have been personal complications in my life that have been weighing on me, With
much consideration, I have decided to resign my position effective December 31st,

Please accept this as my formal resignation.,
Thank you for the opportunity and the experience,

Alyssa Sylvester



V.1, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORWM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Gwendolyn Hudson S0C.: SEC.NO.:
POSITION:  IMC Investigator il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
THIS 1S A PART TIME TEMPORARY POSITION.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND -
Date

GRADE:  STEP:  SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date:  1/1/2022 GRADE: 65  STEP: 11 SALARY: § 45,487.00
s stele sl shenke o ek s Ao ook v kel e
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION cmumv MA AGER APPROVAL
:é‘?x mnam O ; Mﬂ(ﬂ/
DATE: December 28, 2021 D\AlI‘E ‘1[ 2-"! } GLI
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

COPY o



e 1

. v.D.2._ - Py
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 27. 203

_ COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Bethany Buttram SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Full:Time Paramedic 'DEPT.: EMS

(] NEW.EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: .
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 1 [1/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _70 STEP: _3 SALARY: _ $22.42 Per Hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LiSTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W R TR R KR etk v ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGE

R APPROVAL,

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




W.D3 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christopher Prince 50C. S8EC, NO.; - .

POSITION: __Custodian DEPT.: __Buildings & Grounds

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 56 _ STEP: 3 SALARY: $26,182

[] JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] ~ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP; SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] 1/1/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date GRADE: _86 STEP: 4 SALARY: $25.812

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ek e o e e A e R ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDWANA R APPROVAL
DATE: DATE Ur/ 22 / /d|

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:;




w.D.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Louis Eason | S0C, BEC, NO.:
POSITION: _Groundskeeper _ REPT.: Recreation

[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRALE! STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _§4 STEP:_8  SALARY: m,osg
] OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARYPERIOD AND
Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

Datla TIDNARY PERIOB.

B 112022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
pate  GRADE: 84 STEP: 9 SALARY: _$26,693

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED OMN MIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
PR ok e e A e ke ek
DEPARTME TREC ymmmmmn COUNTY MAN@ aﬁ;mo\m
D/JTE* ’H[m DATE:
FINANCE OFFIGER

@@PW

PHYL9EDEGE GRIER QTAR AT/ /R

DATE:

Revised 7/05

FR/AZRA HRTA




IV.D,5. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __/2-29-202/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Wilma Robbins 80C, 8EC. NO.:___ e
POSITION:  Tax Clerk DEPT.:__Tax Department

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE 68 STEP: _ 7 SALARY: $30,319

[] JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

B 112022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: _58 STEP:_8 SALARY: _$31.076

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
L L e e s
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou% MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: __ /2-29-2n7/ DA'IlE: / Z'Zﬂ d ?/!
FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 14

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 359
10-610-198 Low Income Energy Assistance (LIEAP) 359

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional funds for LIEAP as
approved by the State,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF JANUARY 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 15

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION QF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-351-001 Sheriff - Grants 23,177
10-510-420 Sheriff - Grants 23,177

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional grant funding to be
used to purchase and install 11 mobile radios for sheriff vehicles.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IWV.E. - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 16

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CQDE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 99 577
10-610-203 PSS - LIEAP - ARPA 80,577
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional LIEAP/ARPA funding.

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FPERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF JANUARY, 2022

Chairman, Board

of Commissioners

Finance Officer



Wi = BRIy AT IGULL - SJUZO0K V.F1. - Page 1

CSBG: Community Services Block Grant Program 2022-23 Application for Funding

Reta Blair <Reta.Blair@eicca.org>

Tue $2/14/2021 520 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyrc.govs
Ce: Dr. Landon B. Mason <Dr Landon.Mason@eicca.org>

I 2 asttachements {2 MB)
(.3BG FY 2022-23 Application for Funding - PART Lpdf: CSBG EY 2022-23 CS8G Application for Funding - PART Hpdf;

Good Afternoon Ms. Hunnicutt,

Hope your day is going well. Attached you will find the Economic Improverment Council, Incs — Community

Service Block Grant EY 2022-23 Application for Funding for review. After review by the Perquimans County
Commissioners please submit any guestions to me at your earliest convenience as the deadline for submission is

Friday, January 14, 2022,

Please complete the attached Community Services Block Grant Documentation of Submission to County
Commissioners form to include notarization in adherence to our guidelines,

Thank you In advance for your continued support of the frany years. We look forward to continued collaboration
with you in serving each of our counties in the Northeast Reglon as we empower families together to rise above
the Federal Poverty Guidelines.

Sincerely, Mrs. Blair

RETA BLAIR

Community Service Block Grant Director

Economic Improvement Council, Inc.

712 Virginia Road | PO Box 549 | Edenton, NC 27932
Phone: (252) 482-4458 x 142 | Fax: (252) 482-8227
Email: reta.blair@sicca.org | www.eicca.org

Notice of Confidentiality:

**The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged access to this email by anyone other
than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review,
disclasure, copying distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prehibited
and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this measage to
the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your system.**

hiips:Hauwtlook.office.com/mall/inbox/id/AAMKADK 1 OTNINIMLWEANTCINGMOYY HZTRILTY2M2YSYZ8)NZJINWB BAAAAAAA 2P 2B Y WNEX Trxlky Qicih. .

i



V.F.1, - Page
Econnmic improvemant Courich, Inc.

Community Services Block Grant Program
Fiscal Year 2022.23 Application for Funding
Certification and Assurances

Fublic Hearing on the Initiat #lan

We herein certify that a public hearin
Application Process occurred on _November

curvent project plan and the agency has main

hearing.

For multi-county providers, indicate the dale and the county the hearing was held.

g as required by 10A NCAC 97B 0402 Citizen Participation in the
16:-18. 2021 _for the injlial planning process for the agency's
tained documentation to confir the process of the public

| Date

County Date County
November 16, 2021 Camden November 17, 2021 Chowan
November 16, 2021 Curmifuck November 17, 2021 Gates
November 16, 2021 Dare November 18, 2021 Washington
November 17, 2021 Pasquotank November 18, 2021 Tyrrell
November 17, 2021 Perquimans November 18, 2021 Hyde

County Commissionars’ Review
We herein certify that the application for this project period was submitted to the Board of County

Commissioners for raview and comment on Dec
10A NCAC 87C .0307(9).

For muiti-county providers, indicate the coun
Board of County Commissloners as required

ember 14, 2021 as required by 10A NCAG 97C .0111 and

ty and date the application for fiunding was presented to the
by 10A NCAC 87C .0111(B}.

Date County Date County
December 14, 2021 Camden December 14, 2021 Hyde
Deacember 14, 2021 Chowan December 14, 2021 Pasquolank
Decemnber 14, 2021 Curmituck December 14, 2021 Perquimans
December 14, 2021 Dare Decembar 14, 2021 Tyrrell
December 14, 2021 Gates December 14, 2021 Washington

Board of Directors Approval of the Application
| heraby certify that the information contalned in the attached application Is true and the Board of Directors

has reviewed and approved this application for the Comrmunity Services Block Grant Program.

Bate of Board Approval;
Board Chairperson:
{Signature) {Date)
Finance Committee Chairperson;
{Signature) (Date}

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Community Services Block Grant Application
Page 5 of 37

2



VHLA., - Page 1
BOARD LISTING
Name Board/Committee | Term | appt. | Expire
JOSEPH HOFFLER
Hoffler, Joseph Albernarle Regional Landfilf Authority 4 yrs. 2012021 | 17312025
Hoffler, Joseph Communications Advisory Board - County 2 yrs. 2172021 131/2023
Hoffler, Joseph Gourt Security Committee unlirmited 2112017 | uniimited
Hoffler, Joseph Historic Mertford, Inc, 3 yrs. 70172020 | 6/31/2023
Hoffler, Joseph Home & Community Care Block Grant undimited | 1232012 | unlimited
Hoffler, Joseph FPerquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Cormmittee indefinite | 2207 | indefinite
KYLE JONES
Jones, Kyle Athemarle Ristrict Jail Commission 2 yrs. 21112021 1/31/2023
Jones, Kyle Court Security Committee unlimited 1/5/2015 | unfimited
Jonas, Kyle Inter-Agency Council - Commissioner 1y, ezt b osanmons
Jonas, Kyle RPO Transportation Advisory Commitiee 2 yrs. 212021 113112023
Jones, Kyle Water Committee unlimited | 2m2019 | unlimited
FONDELLA LEIGH
Leigh, Fondella Alpernarle Cammission unlimited | 17112015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondela Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 2012621 ) 1/at/2023
L.eigh, Fandella Housing Committee Chairman unlimited /52015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Recreation Advisory Committee - Commissioner 3 yrs. 72020 | 6/30/2023
Leigh, Fondella Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2 Yrs, R2021 1 1/31/2023
Leigh, Fondella Water Committee unlimited 152015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Northeastern Workforce Development Consortitirm unlimited | 2172015 | unlimited
ALAN LENNON
Lennon, Alan Economic Daveloprnent Commigsion - County 2 yrs, 2H2021 | 143172023
Lennon, Alan Perquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfili Committee indefinite | 21/zme | indefinite
Lannon, Alan Water Commitiee unfimited | 212019 {1 unlimited
Lannon, Alan {Chairman) Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs. 4112020 | 3/31/2022
WALLACE NELSON
Nelson, Wallace Albemarte Commission (alternate) unlimited | ©/1/2018 | unfimited
Nelson, Wallace Albemarle Regional Haalth Services indefinite | /82015 unlimited
Nelson, Wallace Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPGC 1 yr. 11172021 | 12/31/2021
Neison, Wallace COA - Board of Trustees 4 yrs. 742021 | 6ra0M2025
Neison, Wallace Econarmic Development Commission - County 2 yrs, 212020 1 /312023
MNelzon, Wallace EMS Advisory Board 2 yrs, 2112021 113142023
Nelson, Wallace Trillium Northerr Reglon Advisary Board unfimited | s/4/2095 | unfirited
CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard, Charles Agricultural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3 yra. 22021 | 1312024
Woodard, Charles Chamber of Commerce Board unlimited | 22011 | unlimited
Woodard, Charles Social Services Board (as fong as Commissioner) 3 yrs. 2010 1 83072022
Woodard, Charles Tourism Developrnent Authority {Commissioners) 2 yrs. 20112021 13712023
Woodard, Charles Tri-Courty Shelter Advisory Commitiee Board undimited | 272013 | unfimited




VILA, - Page 2
BOARD LISTING
Name Board/Committee ] Term | Appt. l Expire
FRANK HEATH

Heath, Erank Chowan/Perquimans Smart Start Partnership unlimited | unlimited { unlimited
Heath, Frank Coastal Resources Advisory Council 2 yrs, 2112020 | 8/30/2022
Heath, Frank Highway 17/64 Association Board of Trustees Reviaw Every Yel 12/1/202% | 11/30/2022
Heath, Frank Home & Community Care Block Grant uplimited | 41172005 | unbimited
Heath, Frank Inter-Agency Council - County Manager 1yr THIR021 | Bra020E2
Heath, Frank RPO Rural Technical Coordinating Committee 4/5/2010 | unlimited
Heath, Frank RPQ Transportation Advisory Committee - Altarnate 2 yrs. 12/4/2020 | 11/30/2022
Heath, Frank (alternate) Albemarle Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs. 212021 | 143172025
Heath, Frank {ex officio) Economic Development Commission Appointed by County

Heath, Frank W. Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2yrs. | ozt | 13172023




VHLB. - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITION TO STATE MAINTAINED SECONDARY ROAD SYSTEM

North Carolina
County of Perquimans

Road Description Roads within the Smith Acres Subdivision — Smith Acres
Road & Mullen Gourt

WHEREAS, the attached petition has been filed with the Board of County
Commissioners of the County of Perquimans __ requesting that the above de-
scribed road, the location of which has been indicated in red on the attached
map, be added to the Secondary Road System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners ig of the opinion that the
above described road should be added to the Secondary Road System, if the
road meets minimum standards and criteria established by the Division of
Highways of the Department of Transportation for the addition of roads to

the System.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of __Perguimans _ that the Division of Highways is hereby requested
to review the above described road, and to take over the road for maintenance

if it meets established standards and criteria.

CERTIFICATE
The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of
the County of _Pergquimans at a meeting on the 3rd day of January , ;‘
2022
{

WITNESS my hand and official seal this the 3rd day of _January , 2022

Clerk, Board of Commissionears
County of ___Perguimans

Form SR-2 (7-77)
PLEASE NOTE:

Forward direct with request to the Division Engineer, Division of Highways




VILB. - Page

BERT T. MULLEN, JR.

Attorney at Law
101 East Elizabeth Street
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Telephone: (252)335-5442
Facsimile; (252)335-2788

December 10, 2021

MR FRANK HEATH
FERQUIMANS CO MANAGER
PO BOX45

HERTFORD, NC 27944

RE:  Smith Acres Subdivision

Dear Mr. Heath:

Enclosed please find Petition for Road Addition for Smith Acres Subdivision, for
the addition of Smith Acres Road and Mullen Court to the NC Highway System. | would
thank you to deliver this to the Perquimans County Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, so that it may be added to the agenda for the next meeting. Please
contact me should you have any questions.

With kindest regards, | remain
Sincerely yours,

furt

H. T. Mullen, Jr.,
Attorney at Law

HTM:mhs

Enclosure

eed Paul Smith




vill.d, - Page 3

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division of Highways
Petition for Road Addition

ROADWAY INFORMATION: (Pieass PrintTypa)

County: Perguimans Road Narne:  Mutlen Court & Smith Acres Road

{Pleasa Hst addiional streel narmas and lepgths on the back of this farm.)

Smith Acres Road
(feet) M@ii feat
Subdivision Name:  Smith Acres Length (¥ax): A ;e?ag%’“t

Nurnber of occupied homes having street frontage: Located (miles):

miles N[ 1S B0 ] W[ of the intersection of Route and Route ,
{Cheok one) "R, NG, US) TERNEUS

We, the undersighed, being property owners and/or developers of Smith Acres _in

Perquimans County, do hereby requast the Division of Highways to add the above described road.

CDNTACT PERSON: name and Address of First Petitioner. (Please Print/ Type)

Name: H. T. Mullen, Jr. Phone Number: 252 335-5442

Street Address: 101 E Elizabeth St, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Mailing Address: 101 E Elizabeth St, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

PROPERTY QWNERS

Name Mailing Address Telephone

Jennifer Davis & Fred Williams & Patricia Davis 117 Mullen Ct, Hertford, NC
Trevor Schott & Evelyn Van Derbeck 115 Mullen Ct, Hertford, NC

Anthony & Gwendolyn Walton 136 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
Kay M. Rodgers 137 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
_Sylvia R. Hare 131 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford NC
John & Sarah Languel 121 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
John William Bradley, III 117 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC

**geae artachment®*

Form SR-1{2/2008; Rev 1/2010)




VIlLB. - Page 4

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING PETITION:

Complete Information Section

Identify Contact Person (This person serves as spokesperson for petitioner(s)).

Attach two (2) copies of recorded subdivision plat or property deeds, which refer to candidate road.
Adjoining property owners and/or the developer may submit a petition. Subdivision roads with prior
NCDQOT review and approval only require the developer's signature.

if submitted by the developer, encroachment agreements from all utilities located within the right of
way shall be submitted with the petition for Road addition. However, construction plans may not be

required at this time.
8. Submit to District Engineer's Office.

P NPEER

FOR NCDOT USE ONLY: Please check the appropriate block
[] Rural Road {7 Subdivision platted prior to October 1, 1875 [] Subdivision platted after September 30, 1975

REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITION

if this road meets the requirements necessary for addition, we agree to grant the Department
of Transportation a right-of-way of the necessary widih to construct the road to the minimum
construction standards of the NCDOT. The right-of-way will extend the entire length of the
road that is requested to be added to the state maintained system and will include the
necessary areas outside of the right-or-way for cut and fill slopes and drainage. Also, we
agree to dedicate additional right-of-way at intersections for sight distance and design
purposes and execute said right-of-way agreement forms that will be submitted to us by
representatives of the NCDOT. The right-of-way shall be cleared at no expense o the
NCDOT, which includes the removal of utilities, fences, other abstructions, etc.

General Statute 136-102.6 states that any subdivision recorded on or after October 1, 1975,
must be built in accordance with NCDOT standards in order to be eligible for addition to the

State Road System.
ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH | ROAD NAME HOMES LENGTH

Form SR-1 (3/2008; Rev 1/2010)




Name

Anisha Spellman

Victoria & Timothy Blount, Ir.

Maria Hurtado
Daniel & Sarah Story
Sherri Price

Jlames & Diane Brinn
lonathan Christian

PROPERTY OWNERS
Mailing Address

113 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
1089 5mith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
102 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
108 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
112 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
116 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC
120 Smith Acres Rd, Hertford, NC

VIIILB,

Telephone

Page 5




12029021, 1:34 PM Parqulmans Parcel Viewer

Parguimer

(v Search Al QJ ANy

[ ey
GOOR

S 30 ANT Degrois

https:i.’agdcnline.maps,arngIs.cnm/apps/Webappvlewar/indax‘htmi?idEEBQSOGEBEantz631943339b12980?10f

VLB,

- Page 6

AN

A e T

',J' rd o,
o ' h

£

"'H /’ . - "

—
=~/ State of
o

North Can
e T '

11

!
;
!



VILC, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY  “™aia

*S‘s - :‘f ‘ FONTIELLA A, LEIGH
o BOARD OF COMMISSION ERS VICE CHATR
...... JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
PO. BOX 45 T, KYLE JONES
. , ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, 1.
COUNTY ATTORMEY

MARY P HUNNICUTT
C1LERK 70 BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANACER

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF FUNDING TO NCDOT
FOR THE RELOCATION AND PRESERVATION OF THE
HISTORIC S-BRIDGE TRUSS

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County S-Bridge was constructed in 1929; and
WHEREAS, due to functional obsolescence, the bridge is cwrrently being replaced; and

WHEREAS, the bridge has served as a center piece of our county, even appearing on Town
and County logos throughout the years; and

WHIREAS, recently the Town of Hertford approved a waterfront revitalization plan along
the Perquimans River with the S-Bridge truss being incorporated as a focal point; and

WHEREAS, the §-Bridge truss would be located in the Missing Mill Park area as an integral
part of the bike and pedestrian paths on the water; and

WHEREAS, this relocation and preservation would accentuate the proposed commercial
and residential development along the waterfront and around the bridge.

NOW THEREFORE, BE It RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners requests that the funding for NCDOT to save this important picce of history be

granted.
ADOPTED this 3™ day of January, 2022,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
(SEAL)

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




VilLL.C. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Office of the Manager
P.0. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 . FRANK HEATH 11
TELEPHONE: 252-426-8484 COUNTY MANAGER

www.perquimanscountyne.gov

December 14, 2021

Sterling Baker, P.E.
Division Engineer
North Carolina Department of Transportation

Re: 5-Bridge in Hertford, Perquimans County, NC

Dear Sterling:

Please accept this letter of support from Perquimans County for the submission of a request to secure
the funds from the NC General Assembly for tha relocation and preservation, by NCDOT, of the truss
from the Historic 5-Bridge located in Hertford, Pergquimans County, North Carolina.

Since the bridge was construeted in 1929, it has served as the center piece of our County, even
appeating on Town and County logos throughout the yvears. Recently, the Town of Hertfard has
approved a waterfront revitalization plan along the Perguimans River with the 5-Bridge truss again being
incorporated as a focal point. in this plan, the S-bridge truss would be located in the Missing Mill Park
area as an integral part of the bike and pedestrian paths on the water. This relocation and preservation
would accentuate the proposed commercial and residential developraent along the waterfront and

around the bridge.

Perquirnans County sincerely requests that the funding for the saving of this important piece of history
be grantad. If | may provide further information, please let me know.

Respectfully Submitted,

ke ot

. Frank Heath, il MPA
Perquimans County Manager

Perquimans County’s Viston:
To be a community of opporfunity It which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



R

HPAR'

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

'MENT HEAD

HPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

LML LEr L

LEQG-ETO{ESE LLLE-689 (828

0LO4-620t25T)

BA0E-EZEFIZGE] TEELE DN HOINIGE 18E K08 04 8830 AMOL

tDEv-388 SEZB0-GEE
8062 ON 'ALID HiBVZFIZ 11487 ON NIVANOIOW ¥Iv18 806£Z ON 'ALID HI3SYZIT B084Z ON ‘ALID HLIBYZNS BOSLZ ON "ALID H138YZI3
3 LINA YO ALED A8 5081 £ Ol FHANIAY LG EHNOD OF AFYRE G101 LEE X0 Od O 0H NOSMNHOr 5002
dNOHT SROMILE BHIATANNS SHFEMNYS OMNEATAMNS AR THOVY TIEEMOTN Ivd I "NAMOEE I ST TUVHD
LESE-£5E
HEES-BED LBLE-EEEfS LT L-BEE *0EL-L8Y SELP-1TE LT M TTUASHLVYD
B06LZ ON 'ALID HIIBVZF3 12647 ON ‘NIAWYD ZEBLE ON 'NOLNICI 08647 DN MINAL £33ULS NI LEL
133448 SIOMYEd a0z L 1FHES € GIE Qv INOHE ¥Y0 il PO I NDIS 201 FLOW. 1 Hrpwd
DNIAIAHNS TIAAMIEY D I35 SHIDOH WHLD MIONHd MHYwe NYQHOT 3IDns DHNELTNSNOD Mywamog
9L0F-E08  s@st-see 6Z6Z-8E8 ZE69-BEE 99Z€-19Z1Z52)
L0BLT DN "ALID H13AYZNS 1Z64Z DN 'NITYD OBLE DM "ALID HE3EYZS FFELE DM GUOLEHIN S¥ELT ONM THAYH AEEDN
E2¥ X0E Od LEAHIS 9 §iE 1345 £S HLIEVZIA 3 +08 AN QOOMMNOLLOD 99t BE1 X088 0d
FdWIE L1008 AIBOH TIIHT " WD HEHITHW H T DNIAIAYNS TS5
e R A Rk e 4 S R R 48 "ESUNHALIHM 8 NVITHM |
NOLLYNIEINOOIY X LZ0Z-02-Z1 X AIAHNS ONYT ATTHOVY
e | SNBMO ATHIENDIRIVHOA |
SIHIV 00°'E LE00-ES0-F NOISIAIGENS X 1 20E-L 121 X ASAHNS ONYT ATTIOVY
0T "SONYHIX3
e REROTEL00 1006900 S000WR00Y | b 3 ONVE IVININNOMIANG
SOV S66'GL / LNIWISVI NOILYAHISNOD X LZOZ-E1-ZL X 071d "LSW3 XIHLVH
TI3EdINYD
.................................... mMm.mm-mw,m.w:.‘m.wmmm.mm%.m..-:-::.--------..:-:::-:---..::-----:-:--:.:----::.:--::-- c--e. JLAIVNOY 8 3 AISAND
AFAHNS AHVANNOS X LZ0Z-8-21 X OT1d "AITHOLS V'L
.............................. R mmw?ow@.mmxm@?»@mcm oo HOOHLIHOIT AOHTT |
SIHIV §1° 30 NOILYNISWODTY X LZ0Z-8-T 1 X Nl NAROHS 3 STIUVHD
ALHM T WVITIM % 1
........................... S wmmq:w.m.“m.m.m.mmmﬁmmwm._mmmwmm--:--:---:-:---:::-.--:--------:------.:.:-::.---::.:---:---- _GHYHOM W3AvE M 3104VD
PLO0-ZZ00-1 30 NOISIAGENS X LZ0Z-8-Z1 X I NAOHS 3 STTIYHD
L 30UV STHOV £¥'Z £000-1800-T 1SMHL
......................... wumumﬂnmm.mwmm@‘.mm.“w..:mmmnm..mm%..m.-------::--:.-:::--.--:---.:-:---::----.::,---:-:---:.:---: L AJNNYS HAIGANYYE AV 3HL
KOISIAIGENS HONI B NOLLYNIBINGDIY X 120Z-1-21 X BG3M V HVISOP
SINIWWOD ON/SIA N0 31va ssadaqy T 1Vd
TYAOUGY NI 3Ewd # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS ANYN S HOAIAHNS

HHEWEEd

ALNNOD SNYWRINOYAD - DOT MIIATY 1V1d



Page 2

DHR-1

TP b L %

QEQS-LEHESES

BOOE-ZEPESZ) ZTEBLZ ON 'NOAMIOT {BE X0H Od 893 ANOL

LTS 1878) 0£92-6£8(Z67) LOL-EEE 8260-5E¢
B0BLZ DN “ALID Hi3BV2ZN3 LLLBZ DN NIYLNNOW %0VIE BOBLZ DN *ALID H1IEVZFT3 BO84Z DN "ALID HEFBVZIT 6062 ON *ALID HIIBVZII
3 LINN O AL M 5081 AVOR FYNNIAY 015 LHFIO3 OF AFIVIN 5101 E6E XO08 Od Qv0H NOSNHOT S00Z
ANOUD SNOWWIL DNIAANOS FARANNYS DNIATAIS ATTNOVH TTIMOGIW AVd 1L NANOHE 3 STTAVHO
EBSL-L6E
8ZE9-85E [8£8-CEE/GLYL-BEE v08L-Z0Y S6.-12T 62 ON “FTUASILVD
608LZ ON "ALID HIIBVZINI LZ6LZ IN "NIGWYD ZEELZ ON ‘NOLNIGA 0862 ON “HINAL 133H1S NIvI LEL
133818 SIONVHS 8071 i3is 8 gLz GY0Y 3AOHD HVO 9bt GYOY 3nid NOIS ZOp 1LOL I Invd
SNIAZAHNS TIMaHYD 1S SHIDOY VIOD NI v NYQHOr 34393 OMILMNSNOD NYWANDE
9101-£0E B8EE-GEE 6Z62-8EE ZEBE-5EE 99Z¢-1921z5Z]
L0BLE DN *ALID HI3EYZIT 1ZBLZ N ‘NIAINYD 0BLZ DN "ALID H1TEVZFI3 YPBLZ DN "QHO1H3H 6VGLZ ON MMVH ALLIY
g2 XO8 0d l33dis 8 51z L 3LS 1S HI3BVZINI I %05 3G QOOMNOLLIOD 991 891 X0 04
IdWAL 11008 AZEOH Q3D 2 WIOW W HITHA KT ONIAIANNS T13SSI8
......................................... EEAR LA L LE kRt IS A S . NIOAYI S VD B d INAVM |
AIAMNS DNELSIXT X LE0Z-ZZ-7L X O7id ATINOLS Vi
o7
e SRV PBLEY RSBV SYLISy so00es0oy | ol HIANIL B GNYT HIDNIGUYH
AJANNS AHYONNDE X 1Z0T-12-21 X ILOL [ v
SINIWHNGD OMISIAA AN 31Lv¥a S83HOGY L 1id
T AOQHIdY M 3iva # ANCHd S.HOAIABNS AWYN S . HoAIAHAS

d4gE280

ALNACS SNYININOUTE — DOT MAIATY 1V



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone {252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 . (252) 4265564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

December 2021

Enforced Collections-

GARNISHMENTS: $917.44

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $6,970.03

DEBT SETOFFES: $482.93




Page 1

DHR-3

sopradsy Bipng paubg
R ES IS [ 0 0% Bl S9TES gEzs OFis Iz g X3 LEOGS TWi0T
LEOEELZE
0g 1Z0EHERE
0s | EE AT AT
[ E1E0R/EEEL
[ VEOTIZEIEE
% L ZBEREEL
3 LEORILEEL
0% LEEFFEIE |
oE LZDEEEL
g EEDEEZIEE
FEES 3 CIES L 52E z L8zs LSO Ak
a5 [EAA A
ag LEQESLEL
o5 1Z0ERLIEE
GLet 3 GELLs BSS 3 05s 12012 LIEE
GEES 3 iFY i ooLE 1Z0TALIEL
SEF TS E i 545 OFrs L i E GELZE 120EIELEL
¥iz 1% g5 5 EEBS 1 olEs 1EREIPLEL
a0zs Z ) LZOEIELEL
i 1COEREEL
ot LE0Z LT
i3 LEOE 0T
TE5S 1BS 1 LT LEDEIBIE S
5115 3 0015 L 545 LZ0EmE]
TrES 3 o5td 3 CEYS Le0Z{LiE]
P z 0228 L ] LEOZINEL
o5 LZ0EM5IEL
os EEDEMFIEL
anLE Fa B51% Gis olLE z 001% 3 €555 bZOEERL
BEes z nels 0ss L 5% bZOEIZL
e L 5i3% EZOZEIZL
0310430 | 5 vk # SOH F3 ATEEE] SN EE] SHRY34 ] TTER] [ SLyaS ETLTR
IYLOL ALVIS a0 P INYHOTm BOILY SN DHISHINId IFNELOED OHIG I

$E0E HATUWA 3G e

AUASLS SB SUrAWE A1 Ul fuR sagep alg ue Ashiscoap s funan oy

1¥0d3d TAHLL0
ALRNOD SHYRINDEI

SIS DAGR S e, Ustige PR BudoiR) U paenal | 26T SqwEced B peL: 1odad o) LSk g

IS0 SURLE

SRUGSSHNICT 0 pleog



LA

12/20/2021

17

12/4/2021 - 127282021

113 LEV
CREECY RD

m}
e G

3 junk cars in

yard

DHR-4 - Page

I
dype.

inspection

Activity Report

i

Saveral
vehicles have
heen
removed, Still
2 junk
vahicies on
property

1

12/16/2021

49

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized |Unauthorized
junkyard junkyard

Inspection

Mare vehicles
have been
removed

12/14/2021

76

112 BUCK
HORN CT

junk vehicles |junk vehicles

Inspection

Junk vehicles
still on
property, 30
day notice
now expired

12/9/2021

79

249
DOGWOOD
DR

Solid Waste  |Solid Waste

Inspection

Few bags of
trash in yard
by front
steps.

12/8/2021

80

371

WOODLAND

CHURCH RD

Abandoned
house

Abandoned
Rouse

Inspection

Owners got
permit to
move electric
service from
house to
temp pole,
they intend to
build new
home on
existing
foundation,

Page: 1 of 2



(=)

DR i

7/2021

12/

Total Records: &

Page: 2 of 2

P %
Inspection  |[House has
been
removed,
Case closed.

1212872023



DHR-4 - Page 3

Case Detail Report

127472030 - 12/28/2021

12/3/ | Aba one Aband | p@n

WOODLAND |house house
CHURCH RD

79 12/3/20211249 Solid Waste  |Solid Waste  |Open Erle Soleshee
DOGWQOD
DR

78 12/1/20211348 Abandoned |[Abandoned |[Closed Erle Soleshee
CHINQUAPIN thouse house

R itnl

12728723021

Total Records: 3

Paga: 1 of 1



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



